The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Exela issued a Notice of Recall, dated 07MAR2025, (the "Notice of Recall"), regarding Sodium Bicarbonate Injection, USP 8.4% 50mL, Lots 10006417 and 10006418 (collectively, the "Impacted Product"). The purpose of this update is to provide further updates and corrections as that Notice of Recall.

Specifically, the Notice of Recall indicated that the depth of recall would extend to the retail level. We recognize that in extremely rare cases the Product could be distributed to individual consumers or home health care personnel/facilities. We have no indication at this time that in fact such consumer level distribution has occurred in this case. However, in abundance of caution, the depth of recall is now expanded to encompass such downstream Consignees at the individual consumer level.

Further, please note that the expiration date for both Lot 10006417 and 10006418 is 2026/10, as stated on the vial label and on the carton label. The NDC Numbers for the products are: NDC 51754-5001-1 (vial) and 51754-5001-4 (carton), for both lot numbers. Previous Recall Notice had the incorrect expiration date of 2026/11.